

Luca Fontaine Bradley

1102 S 11th Street, Fort Pierce FL, 34950 – (772) 342 7370 – rasluca@live.com - luca.bradley@stlucieschools.org

Objective

Florida Department of Education certified teacher with 7 years of experience at the high school level. To include different level classes within the social studies subjects and organizational management background, with impeccable writing, communication, and interpersonal skills.

Education

- Norwich University
 - Masters of American History (2020) GPA 3.6
- Indian River State College
 - AA Business (2011) GPA 3.31
 - BS -Organizational Management (2013) GPA 4.0
- Florida Department of Education Certified

Experience

August 2020 – Present

Part Time Instructor – Indian River State College – Fort Pierce F

Dual Enrollment American History, in person and online.

October 2014 - present

Full Time Teacher – Fort Pierce Central High School – Fort Pierce FL

U.S. History, Advanced Placement U.S. History, Faculty Council, Role-Alike Leader, Teacher Leader, Soccer Coach, Football Coach, Curriculum Development, Multiple Volunteering Jobs, Standardized Test Proctoring.

June 2008 – October 2014

Marriot International – Palm Beach Gardens and Port St. Lucie FL

Spring Hill Suites, Residence Inn, Marriott International. Front Office Management, Logistics, Budget, Hiring, Training, Customer Service, Group Sales

Awards & Acknowledgements

- Fort Pierce Central Teacher of the Year, St. Lucie County Social Studies Teacher of the Year, Teacher Leader, Innovative Inspirational Instructor, Caring Cobra, SHINE Program, DELL Model Classroom Teacher, 2018 President-Elect and 2019 President for Hibiscus Park Crime Watch Association, Microsoft Innovation Leader, Florida State Assessment Review Board.